
 
 
 
September 12, 2014 
 
ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 

CITY OF SEGUIN BID #24-2014-38 
SH123 Bypass Water Loop – Phases II and III 

 
This addendum modifies, supplements, and is hereby made a part of the bid document 
referenced above. 
 
1. Pre-Bid Meeting Agenda Changes/Correction: 
 
 Item 8a. Street repair  
  
 Item 21. One (1) year guarantee/warranty 
 
 Item 22b. 48 – 72 hours prior notice to the City 
 
 Item 22c. Delete 
 
 Item 22d. Delete in its entirety 
 
2. Pre-Bid Meeting Questions and Answers 
 
3. Pre-Bid Meeting Attendance Sign In  
 
4. Bid Summary Form  
 
5. Revised Bid Forms,  Phase II, Klotz Engineering 
______________________________________________ 
Twila Wood 
Purchasing Manager 
City of Seguin 
 

CITY OF SEGUIN 
Purchasing Department 
PO Box 591, Seguin, Texas  78156-0591 
Phone:  (830) 401-2451 Fax:  (830) 401-2414 













 
 
SH 123 Bypass Water Loop Phase II & III 
Pre-Bid Meeting 
September 11, 2014 @ 10:00 a.m. 
 

Questions & Answers 
 

1Q. Is the water line isolated using a stopper or a plug? 
1A. Yes. Water stop. 
 
2Q. Is the usage of a stopper or plug part of the contract? 
2A. Yes. (if water cannot be shut off) 
 
3Q. Does the contractor supply the stopper or plug? 
3A. Yes. . Cost for this item of work shall be included in bid price for Water Tie-In. 
 
4Q. What type of bedding material is used for the project? 
4A. Rock bedding up to the base when under the asphalt.  Spoils when not under 
 pavement. 
 
5Q. What size asphalt is used for the project (1½” or 2”)? 
5A. 1½”  
 
6Q. What is the SW3P requirement for the silt fence? 
6A. Details on the plans.  SWPPP to determine location. 
 
7Q. Are there designated locations for the silt fence to be placed? 
7A. Per SWPPP. 
 
8Q. Does the SW3P have to be approved by a professional engineer? 
8A. Yes.  Designed and approved. 
 
9Q. Does a “full on” SWPPP need to be used? 
9A. Yes, it is estimated that more than one acre will be disturbed, and therefore “Permit 
 Coverage” will be required.  Contractor shall act as “Primary Operator”, as defined 
 in TCEQ TPDES General Permit TXR150000. 
 
10Q. Will work hours consist of 7:00 p.m. to 7:00 a.m.? 
10A. Only if required by circumstances and with sufficient notice. 
 
11Q. Are the phases considered one project and one bid? 
11A. Yes.  One project with two phases.  Bid award to be based on low bid for both 
 phases, added for total. 



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
12A. How will the project bid be awarded? 
12Q. Cumulative total of both phases. 
 
13A. Will contractor be selected for both phases? 
13Q. Yes.  Single contractor for both phases. 
 
14A. Will the contractor need to provide one total bid? 
14B. Yes.  This will be issued with the Addendum 2. 
 
15Q.  Is the contract 120 or 90 days? 
15A. 210 days total (120 days for Phase II, 90 days for Phase III). 
 
16Q. Are the days consecutive? 
16A. Yes. 
 
17Q. What is the amount of retainage 10% in the contract? 
17A. 5% is the correct amount and will be issued with Addendum 2. 
 
18Q. How wide are the easements in Phase II? 
18A. 20’ (feet). 
 
19Q. Does the top soil have to be maintained within the easements? 
19A. Yes, or moved to staging area.  Contractor may try to reach separate agreement 
 with owner at contractor’s expense.  Written proof of agreement must be provided 
 to the City. 
 
20Q. How many bid bonds will be required? 
20A. One. 





SH 123 BYPASS WATER LOOP 
PHASE II & III 

24-2014-38 
BID SUMMARY  

 
PHASE II  
 PRESTON DRIVE 
 TO FM 466 TO  
 COUNTRYSIDE BLVD 
    TOTAL LUMP SUM $      
 
 
PHASE III 
 COUNTRYSIDE BLVD 
 TO THE MEADOWS 
 AT NOLTE FARMS 
    TOTAL LUMP SUM $      
 
 
 
 
    TOTAL BID      $      
    (Phase II & Phase III) 
  
 
 
Company Name:            
 
By:              
 (Please Print) 
 

Signature:             
 
Title:          
 
Date:       
 
Address:             
        City  State  Zip 
 

Telephone #     Fax #       
 
Email:         
 

Bid Summary MUST be completed and submitted IN ADDITION to the line item bid 
forms provided by each Engineering firm for each Phase. 
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